Hafiz Elfia Wedo Putra

Cilegon, Indonesia | hafizelfiawedoputra@outlook.com | +6287724006119 | linkedin.com/in/hafizewp | github.com/hafizewp22

SUMMARY

I have one year of experience in website development in the company, and I am an individual who is very interested in technology. My hardworking nature, integrity, and responsibility make me contribute positively to the team. I am very enthusiastic about working in software engineering, especially in coding to create attractive and functional websites and applications.

EDUCATION

BINA NUSANTARA UNIVERSITY

Jakarta, Indonesia

Bachelor of Computer Science (GPA: 3.35 / 4.00)

2019 - 2023

- Take special interest in Streaming: Database Technology
- Thesis: Design Of Web-Based Learning Media To Improve Learning Systems In Poris Indah Tangerang High School.
- Participated in INC 2020 in a team named GoGainer, and placed 70th ranking of 700 teams National level.
- Winner of Designing UI/UX with Figma Competition (3rd place on campus level).

EXPERIENCE

PT. DIGERATI ATOMIC INDONESIA

South Tangerang, Indonesia

Software Engineer – Contract

June 2023 – September 2023

- Able to complete application development on the front-end developer to add and update features on the website using Laravel.
- Enter data from PostgreSQL and Golang into the SIP project website.
- Checking and creating programs and data from the Back End (Golang) and PostgreSQL on the SIP project.

TELKOM INDONESIA

Jakarta, Indonesia

Web Developer – Internship

March 2022 – February 2023

- Successfully updated the SIIS and IBAM websites using the ReactJS programming language to add new features and pages to the web and maps, namely GIS (Geographic Information System).
- Input API data into Arcgis on the SIIS 4.0 website and input API data on the IBM web page.
- I created a new website front end of Microdemand Survey CMS to add new page features to the website using ReactJS programming language.

ORGANIZATION

BINA NUSANTARA COMPUTER CLUB

Tangerang, Indonesia

Organization - Learning and Training Staff

August 2020 – February 2022

- Establish curriculum and class materials and schedules for classes and teaching.
- Become an event committee in organizations related to Information Technology.
- Create and do attendance for each LnT class.

BINA NUSANTARA COMPUTER CLUB

Tangerang, Indonesia

Organization - Activist

September 2019 – August 2020

- MC Training and Public Speaking: Increase the ability to engage confidently.
- Student Leadership and Management Exercises (LKMM)
- Website Design Training.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Front End:

HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, ReactJS, Tailwind CSS, Bootstrap, Node.js

Back End:

PHP, Laravel, Golang

Database:

MySQL, SQL Server, PostgreSQL

Programming Language:

Java, C/C++, Postman API

Other Skill:

Figma (Software), Database Design, Git, GitHub, Gitlab

PROFESSIONAL SKILL

- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership

LANGUAGE

- Fluent in Indonesia
- Elementary Proficiency in English

PROJECT

E-Learning: Poris Indah Smart School

January 2023

A website-based e-learning application that can be accessed by users, teachers and students of SMA Poris Indah Tangerang.

Tech stack: Laravel, MySQL, PHP, ,jQuery, Javascript, Tailwind CSS

Kuta Quiz April 2022

Application of lessons in the form of multiple-choice quizzes.

Tech stack: ReactJS, CSS, SCSS, Postman API

Public Book Rental Information System

December 2022

Application to search for books and borrow books at school..

Tech stack: Laravel, MySQL, jQuery, Javascript, PHP, Bootstrap

Website BukaWarung

January 2022

The BukaWarung application is web-based to make it easier for customers to shop for daily necessities online.

Tech stack: Laravel, CSS, MySQL, jQuery, Javascript, PHP, Bootstrap

JH Furniture (Goods Online Store)

October 2021

Application to provide records and information about COVID-19 Vaccination in Indonesia.

Tech stack: Laravel, MySQL, jQuery, Javascript, PHP

Clothing Store Cashier Application

January 2019

Website-based application for clothing store cashiers in stores. *Tech stack: HTML, CSS, PHP, Javascript, jQuery, MySQL*

CERTIFICATE & TRAINING

Go Programming (Hacktiv8 Indonesia)

Learn basic Golang and PostgreSQL to connect to databases. Issued on May 2023 Certificate: 77044c35-5399-46ed-a750-7b96d0755337 No expiration date

Introduction to Back-End Development (Meta)

HTML, PHP, API, SQL, and Node.js.

Certificate: 5urjt34xgun4

Issued on August 2022

No expiration date

React - The Complete Guide (Udemy)

The text understands the use of layout and element boxes in CSS.

Certificate: uc-4847ffdc-ddb2-438d-a7cb-1cc62c2957e9

**Issued on August 2022*

No expiration date

Database Design & Programming with SQL (Digital Talent Scholarship)

SQL dan database design.

Certificate: 01123574111-11

Issued on October 2021

No expiration date

Database Programming with SQL (Oracle)

SQL algorithms. Issued on September 2021 Certificate: oa219176742 No expiration date

Web Development Path - Node.js (Progate)

HTML5, CSS, Javascript, JSON and Node.js.

Certificate: 34698387qpqind

No expiration date